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(PUR 16-027) 

 
POSTED 2/16/17 
 
Answers to the questions that were asked on the three job walks which took 
place February 7th, 9th, and 10th. 
 

1. Who is responsible for major and minor repairs and maintenance? 
According to the MOU and Lease (Attachment A &B), CPFSJ is currently 
responsible for major and minor repairs and maintenance and janitorial.  The 
City handled construction defects related to a roof leak, a minor fire on the west 
side of the building, and vandalism damaged downspouts which caused water 
intrusion on the east side of the building.  The Building was constructed in 2006-
2007.  Please refer to Section 2.0 of the RFP regarding City’s interest in an 
operator that provides daily maintenance and janitorial and Section 2.2 Rent 
Payment as consideration for major maintenance. 

2. What are the term and conditions of the Community Medical Center     
Agreement? 

          CPFSJ or CMC must provide financial terms. 
3. Provide a detailed floor plan and outline CMC’s current occupancy within        

the building. 
 See Attachment C:  Floor Plan. CMC holds exclusive use of the following     

rooms in the Medical side (secure private lock):  Rooms:  121, 122, 123, 124, 
125, 126, 127.  See Photos in Attachment C:  Photos of Clinic.  CMC has non-
exclusive use of the restrooms 120 and 115. 

4. Provide a statement about the Grant of moveable furniture, fixtures, and 
equipment for the facility.   

    The City received a federal grant which was awarded in 2008 for medical/tele 
medical furniture, fixtures and equipment.  All City FF&E is tagged with inventory 
tags and an inventory is kept by CPFSJ.  CPFSJ and City used $132,300 to 
purchase computer equipment, furniture, and moveable fixtures.  CMC brought 
in additional equipment for the clinic.  CPFSJ brought in furniture, some 
additional technology, installed a phone system, installed a IT network system, 
and security equipment.  The fire panel was installed by the City.  The cubicles 
installed on the South of the building (half of Section 110) was purchased by the 
City and will remain with the building. 

  5. What are the current operating costs for the building? 
     CPFSJ will provide water, sewer, garbage, utilities, security costs.   

6. Who is responsible for landscaping? 
Current Operator removes exterior building graffiti, maintains and replaces 
plants, maintains and repairs irrigation, removes garbage/junk/debris in the 
immediate area around the DLJ Center including the parking lot and garbage 
structure.  Operator does not remove garbage beyond the parking lot and back 



patio areas unless those areas are used by the operator or operator clients.  The 
current operator also manages weeding, pruning of the immediate landscaping 
area but does not mow in the front entrance.  Odyssey, a city vendor, mows the 
front and side areas, manages the park landscaping and irrigation. City is 
responsible for parking lot and sport fields. 

7. Who is responsible for janitorial? 
CPFSJ is responsible for janitorial in the building and outside the immediate 
boundary. Currently CMC manages janitorial within the clinic portion. 

8. Which computers are owned by the City? 
The City computers were purchased in 2008 with grant funds and tagged with 
inventory stickers.  The Grant Tech purchase included 16 Compaq desktops 
with service and two year warranties, a laptop with service and two year 
warranty, and two copiers with five year service plans.  All city tech warranties 
and service plans have expired. 

9. Post a photo of room 116 and storage room. 
      CPFSJ will provide photo.  See Attachment D. 

10.  Please provide maintenance contract for printer and current status of 
service agreement.  City paid for the first five years of the service 
agreement for the printer which expired in 2012.   

      Operator is responsible for printer service after 2012. 
11.  Please describe the relationship between Merlo Gym and DLJ Center. 

Both facilities are owned by the City and operated by non profit agencies.  
Community collaborations often co-sponsor events in these buildings and the 
City encourages collaboration among neighborhood agencies.  Building typically 
provide facilities for rent with a non-profit rate.   

 12.  Who is responsible for IT and security in the building? 
 The City provided the building up to the phone backboard during construction.  

The current operator installed a phone system and alarm system. 
13.  Who is the current security system? 

The current operator manages an agreement with Sonitrol for fire and burglary 
service in the building. 

14.  When will the contract begin? 
               The current agreement expires June 30, 2017. 
        15.  Provide information on Rotocare. 

The current operator has been negotiating with Rotocare to provide a free clinic 
in the center.  Negotiations are still in process, but the possibility should be fully 
contemplated in the operations moving forward. 

        16.  Please provide information on the Fire Panel 
The City installed a fire system which is monitored through Sonitrol via an 
agreement with current operator. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
POSTED 2/10/17 
 
These questions were asked on the three job walks which took place February 7th, 
9th, and 10th. 
 

1. Who is responsible for repairs and maintenance? Both major and minor 
problems? 

2. What is the terms of the Community Medical Center Contract? 
3. Please provide a detailed floor plan and outline CMC’s current occupancy 

within the building? 
4. Provide a statement about the grant provided and how it relates to the 

inventory. 
5. What are the current Annual Operating Costs? 
6. Who is responsible for the landscaping of the property? (provide footprint 

plan responsibilities) For example the cutting of the grass, maintaining the 
baseball field, and maintenance of any sidewalk problems. 

7. Who is responsible for the janitorial duties? 
8. Who do the computers belong to? 
9. *Post a picture of Room 116 and outline the work needed within the room. 
10. Please provide details on the maintenance contract for printer and the 

current status of that contract. 
11. Please describe the relationship or connection, if any, between Dorothy L. 

Jones center, Merlo Gym, and Community Partners. 
12. Who is responsible for maintaining the center’s IT and security system? 
13. What is the current security system? 
14. When will the contract begin? 
15. Provide information on RotoCare. 
16. Please provide information on the Fire Panel? (I missed the specifics of 

this question, do you recall by chance?) 
 
POSTED 2/6/17 
 

 
1.  Communication – please send your communication via email. 
 
2. Questions – the last day to make inquiries is February 16, 2017. 
 
3.  Answers – clarifications and answers will be posted by February 23, 2017. 
 
4.  Proposals due promptly by 2:00 pm, Thursday, March 2, 2017, City Clerk’s Office. 
 
JOB WALK INFORMATION: 
A second walk through was added.  A mandatory walk through will be required by all 
respondents, please attend one of the two walks: 
 



Tuesday, February 7, 9:00AM  
Thursday, February 9, 9:00AM 
 
Please arrive early to sign in.   Either myself (Carolyn Godwin) or the Purchasing Agent 
(Trevor Wilson) will “call” the walk as closed to additional participants at 9:00AM.    Late 
attendees will not be allowed to join. All questions asked by participants at either walk 
will be included on the RFP site in the Q&A section. 
 
http://www.stocktongov.com/services/business/bidFlash/projDetail.html?dept=Administr
ative_Services,idnum=PUR-16-027 
 
 
 


